Supplemental File: Coauthor Permissions
1. Permission from Dr. William Smith regarding the use of our published articles:
a. Solution Synthesis of Sh,S; and NazSbS, Solid-State Electrolyte
b. Scalable Synthesis of Selenide Solid-State Electrolytes for Sodium-lon Batteries

E Outlook

[EXTERNAL] Re: Permission to include your articles in my thesis

From Will Smith <19smith.will96@gmail.com>
Date Fri 11/15/2024 2:21 PM

To  Saeed Ahmadi Vaselabadi (Student) <sahmadivaselabadi@mines.edu>; William Smith (Student)
<wsmith1@mines.edu>

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the Colorado School of Mines organization. Do not click on links or open
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Saeed,
Yes you have my permission.

Best of luck!
will

From: Saeed Ahmadi Vaselabadi (Student) <sahmadivaselabadi@mines.edu>

Sent: Friday, November 15, 2024 3:05:38 PM

To: William Smith (Student) <wsmithl@mines.edu>; 19smith.will96@gmail.com <19smith.willd6@gmail.com>
Subject: Permission to include your articles in my thesis

Hi will,
Hope you are doing well! | am trying to put together my thesis and | wanted to request written

permission from you as one of the coauthors of the following articles to be included in my thesis:

- Solution Synthesis of Sb253 and Na35b54 Solid-State Electrolyte
- Scalable Synthesis of Selenide Solid-State Electrolytes for Sodium-lon Batteries"

A response to this email should be enough. Appreciate your contribution and support of this work!

Best,
Saeed

2. Permission from Ms. Brynn Benham regarding the use of our submitted article to the Journal of

Inorganic Chemistry Frontier:



a. Facile One-pot Synthesis of High-purity Sodium Antimony Chalcogenides in Polar
Solvents

Re: Permission to include your articles in my thesis

From Brynn Benham (Student) <bbenham@mines.edu>
Date Fri 11/15/2024 3:36 PM
To  Saeed Ahmadi Vaselabadi (Student) <sahmadivaselabadi@mines.edu>

Hey Saeed,

Of course! Good luck with your thesis!

Thanks,
Brynn

From: Saeed Ahmadi Vaselabadi (Student) <sahmadivaselabadi@mines.edu>
Sent: Friday, November 15, 2024 1:56 PM

To: Brynn Benham (Student) <bbenham@mines.edu>

Subject: Permission to include your articles in my thesis

Hi Brynn,

Hope you are doing well! | am trying to put together my thesis and | wanted to request
written permission from you as one of the coauthors of the following submitted articles to be included
in my thesis:

- Facile One-pot Synthesis of High-purity Sodium Antimony Chalcogenides in Polar Solvents

A response to this email should be sufficient. Appreciate your contribution and support of this work!

Best,
Saeed

3. Permission from Ms. Katie Palmer regarding the use of our published article in the Inorganic

Chemistry journal:

a. Scalable Synthesis of Selenide Solid-State Electrolytes for Sodium-lon Batteries



Re: Permission to include your article in my thesis

From Katie Palmer (Student) <katiejaepalmer@mines.edu>

Date Fri 11/15/2024 2:18 PM
To  Saeed Ahmadi Vaselabadi (Student) <sahmadivaselabadi@mines.edu>

Hello Saeed,

Of course! You have my permission to include "Scalable Synthesis of Selenide Solid-State Electrolytes for
Sodium-lon Batteries" in your thesis.

Good Luck,
Katie



